FILED 3/21/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03258-2019

AUSLEY MCMULLEN  FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

March 21, 2019

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for Approval of Shared Solar Tariff by Tampa Electric Company
FPSC Docket No. 20180204-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman;

Tampa Electric Company hereby further waives the 60-day file and suspend period with
respect to its Petition in the above matter to enable the matter to be heard at the Commission’s

May 14, 2019 Agenda Conference.
Thank you for your assistance in connections with this matter.

Sincerely,

%—\ ‘%—— ‘7
ames D. Beasley

JDB/pp

ce: Walter Trierweiler
Mark Futrell





